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Judge Advocate General Corps 
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Seattle. Wasbingtonj 98115 

Dear Commander Sweeney: 

IN REPLY 
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Your letter of June 3t 1977, requests information 
regarding the Comptroller General's current position on 
the payment of parking meter fees incident to the use of 
Government-owned vehicles. 

You state that you are aware of decisions in which we 
have held that parking meter fees constituted an unauthor­
ized· attempt by municipalities to tax or burden the Federal 
Government. You state the Attorney General has held other­
wise and request our current position on the matter. You 
are correct that it was our position that neither the pay­
ment of parking meter fees for readily identifiable Govern­
ment-owned vehicles nor the reimbureem~nt to employees for . 
parking meter deposits was proper. See 38 Comp. Gen. 258VV 
(1958) and caRea cited therein. Concomitantly, employees 
were not held responsible for payment of fines or parking 
tickets incurred as a result of refusal to pay parking 
meter fees. 

However. in 46 Comp. Gen. 624{at pp. 627-628 (1967) 
(cppy enclosed), we reversed our previous position and 
held, for the reasons stated therein, as follows: 

"We have carefully reconsidered the 
matter in light of the foregoing and 
agree that the requirement of payment 
of a meter fee (where such fee is not a 
tax) incident to parking a Government­
owned vehicle on a public street would 
not impose an i~pe%missible burden on 
the Federal Government. Accordingly, 
and in the absence of a judicial deter­
mination contrary to what is stated above, 
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we will no longer object to the use 
of appropriated funds to reimburse 
Federal employees who are required _ 
to pay street parking meter fees while 
driving Government-owned vehicles on 
official bu•iness. ex~ept ~here there 
would be imposed an impermissible 
burden on the performance of a F&deral 
function such as the carrying •f the· 
mail, or in those instances wheri the 
parking meter fee has·been held-by a 
court to be a tax or a revenue ~ai~ing 
measure. 

11 Insofa-r as the conclueion~ rGac·hed 
in any of our prior dec&siona may be.in~ 
consistent with the vi~wa expre~sed 
above, they will no lon~er be fqllpwed." 

Furthermore. concerning ·the payment of fines for 
traffic offenses> -we have long held that a fine imposed 
upon an employee for a violation committed while dxiving 
a Government vehicle in th• performance of his official 
dutiea is a responsibility of the employee and there is 
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no authority for the paymen~ thereof from appropriated 
moneys. 31 Comp. Gen. 246Vt1952). Therefore, since 
Government-owned vehicles are generally subject thereto, 
it is the duty of the employee to pay street parking meter 
fees. for which he will be reimbursed by his agency, and 
the employee (and not the Government) will be held respon­
sible for payment of a~y parking tickets resulting from 
his failure to do so. 

We trust that this information will be of assistance 
to you. 

in !Lll o s u re 

Sincerely yours, 

lfoilee Lowsnstoin 

(Mrs.) Rollee Lowenstein 
Assistant General Counsel 
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